Workshop Meeting PIH@VIHe

PLANNING & ZONING

To: Town Council
From: Travis Morgan
Date:  3/27/2023

Re:  Community Meeting Cone/Olive on street parking (Informational Item)

On Street Parking:
Citizen complaints at our community meeting about parking on both sides of existing narrow roads on Cone and
Olive.

We have discussed on street parking concern being Cone Avenue between Dover and Johnston and Olive Street
before. This is regarding regular and emergency vehicles being able to make it through if vehicles are parked on
opposite sides of the road.

Enforcement; especially after hours, has been an issue and will continue to be an issue. Restricting parking to
one side will favor one group and there does not seem to be a clear reason to select one side versus the other. I
recommend prohibiting street parking both sides on that section of Cone Avenue. I prefer the orange painted curb
with “no parking” lettered on the paint over the vertical signs. We can consider Olive Street as well. We can offer
and expand residential beautification grant for driveway widening projects there to offset enforcement and
encourage driveway parking.



